BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  Agenda Number:
AGENDA LETTER

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
(805) 568-2240

Department Name:  Hyman Resources

Department No.: 064
For Agenda Of: 11/15/11
Placement: Administrative

Estimated Tme:
Continued Item:

If Yes, date from:

Vote Required: Majority
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Civil Service Commission Sheila Federman, Chair
Human Resources Joseph Pisano, Employee Relations Manager
568-2839
SUBJECT: Annual Report of the Civil Service Commission
County Counsel Concurrence Auditor-Controller Concurrence
As to form: N/A As to form: N/A
Other Concurrence: N/A
As to form:

Recommended Actions:

That the Board of Supervisors receive and file the Annual Report of the Civil Service
Commission for Fiscal Year 2010 — 2011.

Background:

This report is submitted in accordance with Civil Service Rule 202c and reflects the hearings
and investigations conducted this year.

Attachments:

Annual Report, 2010 — 2011 (Attendance and Expenditures)
Hearings (Appeals), Discrimination Complaints and Investigations
Civil Service Rule Revisions (Summary of Activities)

Authored by: Shen Rajan, Commission Secretary

cc:

Civil Service Commissioners
Department Heads

Recognized Employee Organizations



